
Re: fm Aecolux, your po RMD/20210924 , Sep 24
From Purchase <purchase@ameleco.com>
To Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>
Date 2021-09-24 13:47

Hi Janice,

Please send me the following then:

E18003       30PCS   ( Pls backorder 20pcs) 

GU10 5.5W 3000K    100PCS

GU10 5.5W 5000K     100PCS

Thanks,

Sunny

From: Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 1:27 PM

To: Purchase <purchase@ameleco.com>

Subject: fm Aecolux, your po RMD/20210924 , Sep 24
 
Hi Sunny, 
Thanks for your order. Unfortunately some items are not available at the moment:

LED 16" 26W E18003, only 30 in stock. container is coming by end of October, do you want to do 20 pcs on backorder?
GU10 7W 3000K E45240... it's 5.5W, 200 pcs in stock (no 7W in stock)
GU10 7W 5000K B45242 (phased out).....replacement is
E45241 (5.5W 5000K), 100 pcs in stock.
A30011...4" Retrofit 3000K (100 pcs) no stock:

option 1: A30013, 4" 5000K.... in stock
option 2: A30021, 5"/6" 3000K, in stock

A30323, no stock until further notice

Kindly advise soon. Thank you.
Janice
On 2021-09-24 12:26, Purchase wrote:



Sorry, here it is!
 
LED 16" 26W E18003 50

GU10 7W 3000K B45240/A45236 200

GU10 7W 5000K B45242 100

Aecolux 4" Retrofit LED 9W 3000K A30011 100

Aecolux 5"/6" Retrofit LED 11W 5000K A30023 60

Thanks,
 
Sunny

From: Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 12:12 PM

To: Purchase <purchase@ameleco.com>

Subject: Re: order Sep 24
 
Hi Sunny, 
I don't see any order details i.e. item and qty?? Can you please re-send?
Janice
Sales Order Desk

Aecolux Technology Ltd.

Email: sales@aecolux.com ; T:604-370-1060

#120 - 13431 Maycrest Way, Richmond, BC V6V 2M3
On 2021-09-24 11:20, Purchase wrote:

Hi Janice,
 
Would you please deliver this order to our RMD store before 5:00pm today?
 
PO: RMD/20210924
 
Thanks,
 
Sunny

-- 

 

-- 

Best regards,


Sales Order Desk

Aecolux Technology Ltd.

Email: sales@aecolux.com ; T:604-370-1060

#120 - 13431 Maycrest Way, Richmond, BC V6V 2M3
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